






LAN-TEL 
Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 1/24/2017 
Invoice No.: 16614 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Building 3 Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 
Phone: (844) 575-2001 (Please Note New Toll Free Number) 

LAN-TEL(Security) 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Building 3 Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 

Bill to: MASS ST ATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer ID: -

Description: Work Orde- - Parts Order 

Terms: 
Item 

Parts 

Description 

- Request to Exit 
FAC64DISCO FAC64 DISCOUNT 

FEB 0 f 2017 
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P0-14-1080-0SDO 1-0SD 10-000000001027 4 

Replacement Request to exit device 

Quote AAAQ2497 

Reference: Work Order -PO Number: 17LANLS1 .1 
Quantity Unit Price 

1.00 85.50 
1.00 -18.81 

Parts Subtotal 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Total Due: 

Amount I 

85.50 
-18.81 

66.69 

66.69 

0.00 

66.69 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Monday, January ?3, 2017 9:57 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

West, Katherine (POL) 
Senn~ki, Richard (POL) 
FW:~rming 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Hi Katherine 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Services 

The work for this PO has been completed as of this mooring. 

17LANLS1.1. 

Bruce 

The 1ireccdlna email messnee (lncl udln& nny nttachments) con rnins informntlon that mny lit confidcntinl, mny be protected by the att orney-client or other ap11lie1ble privilei:es, or 
may constit ute non-public lnfonnatlon. It is intended to be conveyed only to the dcsli:nnted rtcl11lent(s) named abon. If you a rc not an Intended rcdplenl of thlN messai:e, 11leasc 
nolify thesender by rtplJ<lng to this message and the. delete all copits of it from yourc:omputcr syittm. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this mtss11ge by 

unlnttnded reclplcnls is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:55 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Cc: Patrick Flaherty 
Subject: RE: Arming 

Bruce, i have replaced the rex with a new one and tested that it releases the mag lpck and also tested that the 
emergency exit release worked as well. i spoke with Diane and will head to ~ow to check on the door 
~yoo. . 

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 6. 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)" <bruce.cranstoun@state.ma.us> 
Date: 1123/17 09:22 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Mark Machesk <MMachesk 
Subject: FW 

Mark 

Ian-tel.com> 
Arming 

Can you shoot me an email when you have completed replacing the RQE for the - door? 

Thanks 

Bruce 

1 
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LAN-TEL 
I ntcgrating Commllnication Systems 

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR 
ATTN: JENNE BEIN 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781 .551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9915856 
DRAW ID: 254 

124 ACTON STREET DATE: Januarv 3.2017 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT ID: - CUSTOMER ID: 
MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T 

LOCATION: 
PO#: P0-14-1080-0SDO 

Terms: Net O 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE JANUARY 2017: $ 2,240.00 

ATIN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

JAN 0 6 2017 
........... _ _,, 

. - w~ 

%*'cl--;~11~};1;-Lfr p L-0 J ,,:> sCI 
f lM P\JPOL ~ 510 11 D Id- Lll V)f EL 

$2,240.00l 
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LAN-TEL 
1400 Provldcnco Hwy, Norwood, MA O:Z062 
t. 781·551·8599 t. 781~55.1·8667 

Number AAAQ2497 

Date Jan 20, 2017 

Sold To Ship To 

Massachusetts State Pollce Crhne Lab 
Bruce Cranstoun 

·Phone 413·205·1875 
Fax 

Quote for (1) Request to exit device 

Salesperson 

Rich Ahern 

P.O. Number 

line Qty Description 

1 1 Request to Exit device 

2 1 FAC64 Discount 

Massachusetts State Police Crime Lab 
': • • • I 

Phone 413-205-1875 
Fax 

Ship Via T.erms 

Unit Price Ext. Price 

$85.50 $85.50 

· $ 18.81 · $18.81 

Sub Total $66.69 

Tax $0.00 

Shipping $0.00 

Total $66.69 

f'RICl:S !.VllJECT 10 CllMICll:. l'f\tfJ:S 11.'~Ull UPOll IOTf.l l'URCU/ISE . All ll[l IV£11Y, iRAININCl Of{ COllSUl,1 INCl Sr:PVICES 10 ue nu.t~(I Al PUDLISHW l\A'ltS l'OK ff\Cll 
ACI IVll'f ftlV(lLVEO • GEllF.RALI.Y All tiAllOWAKE COlll'OTCR l:<ll>IPONENTS PROl>OS~D l\OOVE f\RC r.1.1vr.Rr:O UV II I UITTl!ll ONE ~Mil \'IAY.~NffY, CCNCP.1110 PAP,'l'S AllP l./\GOUR 
rOA llf\ROIVlll'E OHlY AtlD ON ... DEPOT l!ASIS • WE SPEC:lflCALI y Ol!iCI AIMS ~NY 11no A~l WAllllMl'llB. ~~pnrss on IMPlltO, lllCWlllNG 11\IT HOT 1.IMlt CV Tll Af('( 11o1r1 l~l> 
WARllMfllfS OR WITll neG~RO TO llHV Ur.lNSED PllODIJCl !i, WC Slll\l.t llOT er. 1 IAOl ~ tllll MT ~oss O• rROtllS. nlJSlfi~S!:, GOOOWlll. DATA. JHTtRRUPrlOH OP fjl)51H~SS, 

01/20/17 10: 16:05 
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LAN-TEL Page 1 of J. 
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Vendor Number: 203293 
V LAN-TEL Communications, Inc 

E LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
N 1400 Providenoo Highway, Suite 2000 
D Norwood, MA 02062 

0 
R 

Short Description: 17LANLS 1.1 

Special Instructions 

Item# 1 
Class-Item 46·17-00 

46-17 ·00-00-0000 

Attached Quote Number: AAAQ2497 

Quantity 

1.00 

Department of State Police 

Page 1 of 1 

P.O. Date: 01120/2017 14:05 PM 
Printed: 01/20/2017 14:22 PM 

Roqulred by: 01/23/2017 00:00 AM 

Purchase Order Number 

Release Purchase Order P0-14-1080-0SDO 1-

Unit Price UOM Discount% 

$ 66.69 EA 0.00 % 

OSD 10-00000000102: 7 4 

Alternate ID 

CTSCPOL251017LANLS2N50 

Solicitation (Bid) No.: 

s ~ologyCentor H 
I us 
p Email: katherfne.west@massmall.state.ma.us 

Phone: (976) 451-3310 

T 
0 

Jeanne Bein 

B 124 Acton Street 

I MSP Forensic & Technology Center 

L 
Maynard, MA 01754 
us 

L Email: jeanne.bein@massmail.state.ma.us 
Phone: (978) 451-3309 

T 
0 

Total Discount Amt. Total Cost 

$ 0 .00 $ 66.69 

TOTAL: 

PURCHASED 

By: Michael Small 

Phone#: (978) 451-3315 

$66.69 

Email: michael.small@massmail.stete.ma.us 

BOYER 



Contract( CT) 

~ 1 of 1 I 0 Document validated successfully ---
Contract(CT) Dept: POL ID: SCPOL251017LANLS2N50 Ver.: 1 Function: New Phase: Draft 

Modified by polahs , 01120/2017 

Accounting Total Linea: 1 Line: 1 Line Amount: $1 ,000.00 Line Open Amount: $1 ,000.00 

Line Line Amount Line Closed Amount Line Open Amount Modified 

$1 ,000,00 $0.00 $1 ,000.00 No 

From 1 to 1 Total: 1 

General Information Reference Fund Accounting Detail Accounting Fixed Asset Intent Reference Payment Details 

Event Type: 
PROS 

Accounting Template: 

Line Description: 
Additional jobs 

Line Amount: 
$1 ,000.00 

Reserved Funding: 

INo G 
Line Closed Amount: 
$0.00 

Line Closed Date: 

Line Open Amount: 
$1,000.00 

Referenced Line Amount: 
$0.00 
Roll Indication 1: 

D 
Roll Indication 2: 

D 

Budget FY: 

Fiscal Year: 

Period: 

Freight o/o: 
0.0000 

Modified: 
No 
Number of Attachments: 
0 

Outyear Adjustments Amount: 

Obllgatlon Amt Adjusted for Outyear: 
$1 ,000.00 

Related Accounting Line: 

httm:://mm::irs.state.ma.us/webaoo/fin/advantage/Advantage/document to print.html 

Page 1of1 
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LAN-TEL 
Integrating Communication Systems 

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR 
ATTN: JENNE BEIN 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc . 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551 .8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9915646 
DRAWID: 253 

124 ACTON STREET DATE: November 1.2016 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT ID: - CUSTOMER ID: -
MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO#: P0-14-1080-0SDO 

LOCATION: Terms: Net 0 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SDO 1-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE NOVEMBER 2016: $ 2,240.00 

ATTN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

. NOV 0 4 2016 iJ 
1r.•.ro1ce RCC$lp': daia_ ---
•rn~ eqtJ!pinent, goods or ~rv~ for~~ . 
payme~.w woorreerreececeiivvfldfldoonn __ 11 .

1 
d.t.J.i)tc-l If ?Jo/J LP 

cer!lff3<~~ 

~aturedne -W--i.E:. ..... fi ..... /e.___ 
pc .. C..T Ol5101"flANLSI N5o 

~~c.,·. PVPOL~51Cl'131ll La.nTEL 

$2,240.ool 



lnrcgrating Communication Systcn~ 

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR 
ATTN: JENNE BEIN 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781 .551 .8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9915739 
DRAW ID: 253 

DATE: December 1.2016 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER ID:-
MASS ST ATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO #: P0-14-1080-0SDO 

Terms: Net 0 LOCATION: 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE DECEMBER 2016: $ 2,240.00 

ATIN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

$2,240.ool 
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LAN-TEL 

Integrating Comnmnication Systems 

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR 
ATTN: JENNE BEIN 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LAN-T EL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www. Ian-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9916035 
DRAW ID: 254 

DATE: March 1.2017 

SALESPERSON: 

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T 
CUSTOMER ID: 111111111 

PO#: P0-14-1080-0SDO 
Terms: Net O LOCATION: 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE MARCH 2017: $ 2,240.00 

ATTN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

MAR 0 5 2017 
• .., • ) /ll"!C • ""P 

$2,240.ool 

pa~-s W/ a f 11 
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LAN-TEL 

lntcgrat ing Communication Systems 

MA STATE POLICE FORENSIC & TECH CTR 
ATTN: JENNE BEIN 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 3100 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.oom 

INVOICE ID: 9916155 
DRAW ID: 254 

124 ACTON STREET DATE: Aoril 3.2017 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: -
MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T 

LOCATION: 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER ID: -
PO #: P0-14-1080-0SDO 

Terms: Net O 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE APRIL 2017: $ 2,240.00 

ATIN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

APR 0 6 2017 
l::'/oiO:C ~~~~~: L'.i:!r3 ______ .,.. ... ...--_ _ 

"The ec;r.!i;:;rnont, go'.:d~ or i1,,rvi~!i irJ wt,. '11,h• 
paymen! is mad3 we~e raroiwc.i on 41 Lft=t.:- Ll ( ao,, T 

certlf!e~wut 
'lli.:lnaturedr;~_-.k!l J a l.13-

po::M- e--r 6l 5 IV I "=f LA- N L-5 I }..) 5'D 
fee#- 'd-5\~\ '1\CY}· Lt\ '4 ~, 

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

781 .551.8599 Fax 781 .551 .8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9916299 
DRAW ID: 254 

DATE: Mav 2.2017 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER ID: llllllllllll 
MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO #: P0-14-1080-0SDO 

Terms: Net 0 LOCATION: 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE MAY 2017: $ 2,240.00 

ATIN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS .. 

$2,240.ool 



Integrat ing Communication Systems 

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

INVOICE ID: 9916408 
DRAW ID: 254 

DATE: June 1.2017 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMERID: llllllllllll 
MASS ST ATE POLICE FORENSIC & T PO#: P0-14-1080-0SDO 

Terms: Net O LOCATION: 

PROGRESS BILL FOR SERVICE CONTRACT FROM JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2017 PO# 
14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:62 

AMOUNT DUE JUNE 2017: $ 2,240.00 

ATIN: JENNE BEIN 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

JUN 0 5 2017 

$2,240.ooj 




